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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA - - Hon. Mary L. Cooper

v. ‘ "' Criminal No. 03-852 (MLC)
ATLANTIC STATES CASTIRONPIPE - Title 18, Unitod States Code, Section 371
COMPANY, a Division of McWamne, Inc., Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001
JOHN PRISQUE, ' © Title 18, United States Cods, Section 1505
SCOTT FAUBERT, Title 18, United Statas Code, Section 1519
JEFFREY MAURY, .. Title 33, United States Cod, Section 1311
DANIEL YADZINSKY, and Title 33, Utiited States Code, Section 1319
CRAIG DAVIDSON, -  Title 42, United Staics Code, Section 7413

Title 42, United States Code, Section 9603
Defendants. " Title 18, United States Code, Section 2

The Grand Jury in snd for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Trenton, charges:
' COUNT 1

(Conspiracy to Violats Federal Criminal Statites and
to Defigud Apencies of the United States)

A, Bgcﬁgroﬁnh
At dll times relevant to this Indmhnem: - |
1. Defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIFE COMPANY was adivisionof
McWane, Inc. ("McWane™), an Alabama corporation. McWane operated ivon foundries that
manufactured cast iron pipe, fittings, valves, and.hydram;% in each of the couniry’s major market
areas.

2. Defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST RON PIPE COMPANY manufactured

ductile cast iron pipe at its facility in Phillipsburg, New Jetsey (“thc Phillipsburg facility’). The

manufacturing process utilized by defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST JRON PIPE
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COMPANY involved 'melﬁng approsimately 50 tons of scrap mei:;l per hour in a cupola, 2
ultistory fumace that reached teniperatures approaching 3 000 deggrees. Every two and one-helf
minmtes, or approximate 1ytwohundwdbmes each production day, 5,500 to 6,000 pounds of
scrap metal was loadad into the cupola. Atyp:ulch.argonngmcmmstofmugh!y3 ,000 to 3,500
pounds of shredded Stwlprmuﬂymnmshnsofscmp automobiles; 2,000 pounds of denser
foundry steel; 500 pounds ofremmedpxpa‘ 600po:mds ofcohe. a solid fuel derived from coal
that enabled the cupola to reachsuchhaghmpexm 150 pounds of silica blocks; and 100
pounds of limestone. '
3, Afier the scrap metalwaamcmd,ﬂwmltmmwasmnovdﬁom the cupola, and

eral impunties, or-slag, were removed. Aﬁomﬂfurw;emowd,ﬁxemohenironmm
passedﬂxmughsevmlndd:uomlstepsbefmxtwas transfm'edbymnctoﬂmmmm
There, it was poured into spinning cyhndnml w:hngmanlunustoﬁmnp:pu 6" 10 24" in
diameter. During this proceas, dcfmdant ATLANI‘IC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY
used Solvac, a petrolevm-based water soluble metal cutting fid. The newly-formed pipes were
then transfezred to an annealing ovea, inwhichthepipes.wcrehmcdw become less brittle.
Next, after the ends of the pipes were formed, the interiorof the pipes wers lix_md with coment
The final step involved coating the inside and outside of the pipe with a asphalt-based paint.
The equipment used at all stages of the manufacturing procés primarily operated on hydraulic
cylinders that used petroleum-based hydraulic flaid.

4. Defendant JOEN PRISQUE waes the Plant Mannge:r at the Phillipsburg facility,
beginning in or about Jamuary 1998, with overall rcsi:onm'bﬁity for day-to-day operations of the

facility, Prior to fhat, from in or about October 1995 through in ar about 1996, defendant JOHN
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PRISQUE was the Production Superiatendent. In or about 1997; defendant JOFN PRISQUE
was promoted to Production Manager.

5. Defendant SCOTT FAUBER.T was ﬂw Hum:m Resource Manager at the Philhpsbnrg
facility, responsible for amopg other ﬂnngs. amsmn of ttw hmkh and safety program, from
1ate 1906 through September 8, 2000, when his mploymem was terminsted  As part of his
responsivilites, defendant SCOTT FAUBERT supecvised the facility’s safety director,  posiion
that defendant SCOTT FAUBERT held himsclf from oot later then July 1995 until late 1996. As

" Human Resource Manager, defendant SCOTT FAUBERT reported directly to defendant JOHN
PRISQUE, the Plant Manager. " |

6. Defendant JEFFREY MAUR.Y was the antcnancc Superintendent at the
Phillipsburg facility, beginning in February 1998, responsible for maintenance activities in the
casting and finishing dgpmmts, among other awas of the plant, and the supervision of the
facility’s maintenance foremen. As part of his dutics, defendant JEFFREY MAURY was
responsible for maintsining the facility’s forklifts. During 2000 and 2001, defendant JEFFREY
MAURY reported direcily to defendant JOHN PRISQUE, the Plant Manager. From 1995
through 1997, defendant JEFFREY MAURY was o Maintenatice Foreman.

7. Defendant DANIEL YAﬁZRQ SKI wa.s tb.a Engmee'nng anga at, the Phillipsburg
facility, begioning at a time unknown to the Gr:md Fury but no later than 1990, responsible for
supervising the facility's engineers. Beginning 2t & time unlcn&wn to the Grand Jury but no later
{hag September 2002, defendans DANIEL YADZINSKI was the Environsnental Manager at the
Phillipsburg facility responsible for among other things, compliance with environmental
regulations. As both Engineering Manager and Enviropmenta) Manager, defendant DANIEL

¥ ADZINSKT reported dircctly to defendant JOHN PRISQUE, the Plant Manager.

3
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8. Defendant CRAIG DAVIDSON was the anshmg Superiﬂt&ddeht at the Phillipsburg
€acility, beginning in March 1958, responsiblc for the opmuions in the finishing department,
including the cement and paint operations, and the supm'vmon of the famhty’s finishing line,
cement line, and paint fine foremen As Finishing Supmnmdmtt. defendant CRAIG
DAVIDSON reported directly to defmdmt JOHN PRISQUE, the Plant Manager. Prior to that,
beginping not lates than 1995, defendant CRAIG DAVIDSON was a Utility Foreman. Defendant
CRAIG DAVIDSON rmgnad from defendant A‘I'I..ANTIC SI‘ATES CAST IRON PIFE
COMPANY in October 1997 and was rehired mMmh 1998

B. Omphﬂoul Safety and Health Act

9. The United States Department of Labor (“DOI.") wWas 3 dnpm-unent and agency of the
excoutive bmnch of the United States Government, and was rcsponsible for the enforcement of
the laws of the United Staws in the mofhborm&mnplommtcondmans.

10. The Occupational Safoty & Health Admmxstrahon (“OSHA") was m agency of the
DOL., and was responsible for the promulgaﬁm and enforcement of safety and health regulations
covering federal and private sector workers throughont the Unmd States.

11 Defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST TRON PIPE COMPANY, as aa catity
cngaged in the production of dfn;tile cast iron pipe, Was subjéct to the Occ\tpaﬁm;al Safety and
Health Act ofl9‘70 (as amended), 29 US.C. § 651 et seq. ('the OSH Act™), and was obligated w0
comply with 2}l relevant safety and health regulations promulgated by OSHA.

12. Defendant ATLANTIC'STATBS CAST IRON PIPECOMPANY was an “employer”
under the OSH Act. |

13. Defendant SCOTT FAUBERT, as Human Resource Mansager, had responsibitity for
supervising health and safety matters at the Phillipsburg facilty,

4.
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14, Defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST TRON PIPE COMPANY was required by
the OSH Act and regulations promlgated thercander (1) to finish places of employment that
were free from recognized hazards that were uiexy to cause death or serious physical harm to
employees (29 US.C. § 654(a)1)); (2 to take a powered mdustml truck out of service if it was
found 10 be in need of repair, defective, qh anyv{ayunsafe umti] it was vestored to a safe
operating condition (29 CFR. § 1910._178@)(1));‘ and (3) 4o ensure that each powered industrial
truck operator was competént 10 operate a powueﬁ industrial wack s:;fely (29 CFR.

§ 1901.178(D).
15. As an employer, defendant ATLAN'HC S’I’A‘I‘BS CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY
_wasrequxmdto entermh“reeord;ble”opcnpanonalmmyonmomzoologwmmm
working days 5ﬁer learning of the m;ury A recordable mnn'y includes, among other things,
those that result in death; one or more los.t workdays; restriction of work or motion; and medical
treatment other than ﬁm wd. De.fmdant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY
was required to have available for inspection at ail nmcsacompldncopyofﬁw OSHA 200 log
gurreat to within 45 days.
| 16. Section 11(c) of the OSH Act prohibits an employer from discﬁm;_ilaaﬁng ar
retaliating against employecs who file complaints-or msumte proceedings against the employer
or exercise any rights afforded und_& the OSH As:t. 29.U.S.C § 660(cX1).
G Clean Water Act

17. The Federal Wamr Pollution Contml Act, commonly known as the Clean Water Act
("CWA”), 313 U.S.C. § 1251 et seq., was ehacted by Congmss to restore and maintain the
chemical, physical, and biological quality of the Nation’s waters. 33 US.C. § 1251(3). In
addition, the CWA was enacted to prevent, reduce, and eliminate water pollution in the United

..5
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States and to conserve the waters of the United States for the pmféction and propagation of fish
and aquatic life and wildlife, mcreauonnl purposes, and the use of such watm for public drinking
water, agricultural, and mdusm:l use. 33US.C.§ 1252(a)

18. The CWA prohibits the dischargo of any poilutant into waters of the United Statcs,
except in compliance with 2 permit issued pursuant to the CWA ninder the National Poffution
Discharge BWﬁm S)'St&m (“NPDES") by the United Staim Exnvironmental Protection
Agency (“EPA”) ot an authorized stats, 33 US.C. §§ 1311(a) and 1342, The Delaware River is
a water of the United States withix the meaning of 33 Use. § 1362(7) a0d 40 CFR. § 1222,

19, Ihctem“rﬁschargeofdpoWis dcﬁmdasthe addmon of any pollutant to
navigable waters, meaning the waters of the Ulmed States, fmm any point source. 33 U.S.C.

§ 1362(12). A point source is defined by the CWA as any discernible, confined and discrete
conveyaoce from which polhl:tax;ta are d:scharged, for w:pmplé a'llripe,' ditch, or channel. 33
U.S.C. § 1362(14). '

20. The term “pollutant” is defined 26, ationg othec things, sobd wasts, chemmical waste,
and industrial waste discharged into m “Petroleumn-contaminated wastowater.” which s
wastewater containing petroleum-based. subs‘tannes, such as hydrauhc fluid md Solvac isa
poltutant under the CWA. 33 U.S.C. § 1362(6). | |
' 21. New Jersey’s NPDES program, which is administered by the New Jersey Department
of Environmental Protection (“NJDEP™, was approved i:.y EPA on April 13, 1982. See 47 Fed.

Reg. 17331 (April 22, 1982),
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D. Clean Air-Act

22. The Clean Air Act (“CAA™), 42U.S.C. l7401 meq .» 18 the Nation’s comprehensive
air pollution control slahxte .The purpose ofthe CAA is “to protect and enhance the quality of
the Nation’s air resources.™ 42 U.S C.§ 7401(b)(1), seealso 42 US.C, § 7470. The CAA
directs EPA to identify and set-Nahoml Ambient A:r Quahty Standa:ds for the most common air
poliutants. 42 U1.S.C. § 7409, “Amb:mt air” ig the portion ofthc outdoor atmosphere that is
accessible to the public. 40 CFR. § 50, l(e)

23. EPA has identified and set standm'ds for six “cx:rtmapollutants” in the ambient air.
40 C.F.R_ Part 50, Two smh witeria po]hrtmts are carbon monoxide ("CO") and nitrogen oxides
(“NOx"] Another criteris pol]utagt is ozope, mnn-olled thmmh its precursor, volatile orpanic

24. A geographic area where the ambient afr quality micets or excesds the staodard fora
criteria pollutant is designated as an “attainment” aru for that golliztant. 42 ﬁ.S.C
§ 7407(d)(1)(AXi). Couversely, an area where the ambient sir quality does ot mest the
standard for a criteria pollutant i§ designated as a ;'non-attninment" area for that poliutant. 42
U.S.C. § 7207(IXA)G).

25, The CAA‘delegates to thcstates the prirnary rmponsibihty for attaining and
maintaining ambient air quality standerds by requiring states to develop State Implementation
Plaas (“SIPs”) to implement, mamtam, and enfc;'rce national aﬁbimt air quality standards. 42
U.S.C. § 7410. SIPs must be approved by EPA. The SIP 'relatingl to non-aitainment areas in
New Jersey 1s set forth m N.I. Admin_ Code 7‘27-18' The most recent version of this SIP
became enforceable by the NJDEP on March 15, 1993 and was appmved by EPA on July 25,
1996. 40 CFR. § 52.1605 (table). :
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1. Preconstruction Permit Requirements

26. States that have non-attainment areas must inchxde réqiﬁmmcn:s in their SIPs for
permits concerning the construction and opmtxon of new.or modxﬁcd “major stationary
sources.” 42 U.8.C. § 7502(c)(5). A major mnonm:y source is any air pollution source that
emits or has the potential to mutccrtmnestabhshed quantities oftbacntmapollutmts, such as
carbon monoxide, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(); 40 CFR. § 52.2A(t)(4)(‘), N.J: Admin. Code 7:27-8.
The permits are called preconstruction pem:ts_. which sare required ‘bofore major stationary
soutces can be built, and om certificates, which age required for their operation. NJ.
Adwin. Code 7:27-8.3(s) and (). The NIDEP joinly issued the permits as one documeat which
is commonly known, and hereafter jointly referred !.:0, as a “pu'emx;strucﬁon permit.™ A single
facility can have several dlft'crmt preconstruction permite atany given time.

7. During the relevant time petiods, defendant Amc S’T ATES CAST IRON
PIPE COMPANY was subject 1o tho requirements and pmln'biﬁon.;" of preconstruction permits
issued by the NIDEP, including at least five that were in effect as of February 2003, NJ. Admin.
Code 7:27-8.2(c). The preconstruction permits, among othm"‘tll.ﬁn.gs, did not allow defendant
ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE. COMPANY to bur any ire in the cupola. In
addition, the pmconstm;ﬁon permit issued in or about May 2001 prohibited defendant
ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY. from:burning in the cupola more than 55
gallons per day of hazardous waste paint. |
- 2. Title V Operaung Perm:t Requiremnu

28. Title V of the 1990 amcndments to the CAA, 421.5.C. § 7661 et seq., created an
operating permit program which put affected major statmnalry sources on notice, via the permits,
of the emissions limits and compliahce methods they are required to follow. Title V also

8



FROM PITNEY HARDIN (TUE) 9. 1404 18:24/8T. 18:19/N0. 4860127505 P 11
_ B9/14/2884 17:16 6899892275 TREN LSATTY PAGE  10/52

— - - - L ow gme ..o
i e T m

. 1. Preconstruction Permit i&eqnl'retimits

26. States that have non-attainment areas must ﬁclude reqmremm in their SIPs for
permits concerning the construgtion and operation of new or modlﬁod “major stationary
sourcas.” 42 U.8.C. § 7502(c)(5). Amqor monaty source is any air polintion source that
emits or has the potential to emxtwtamestabhshed quantities of the criteria pollutants, such as
carbon monexide. 42 U.S.C. § 7602()); 40 CFR. § 'szm;f)(é)(i);' N.J. Admm. Code 7:27-8.
The penmits are called preconstraction pci'nxits, which axe required before major stationary
souTces cmb:buﬂt,mﬂnpﬁﬁngquﬁﬁeﬂ;& which are required for their operation. NJ.
Admin. Code 7:27-83(s) and (). The NIDEP jointly lssuedt!n permits as one document which
is commonly known, and hercaﬁm‘ jointly referred t'n. aé a “pmoomsu'umon permit™ A single
facility can have several dxﬁ'wem preconstruction pﬂnn*z at- any gwcn time.

27. During the relevant time pmods, defmdant ATLAN'IIC STAIES CASTIRON
PIPE COMPANY wss subjact to tha requirements and prohibxhons of preconstruction permits
issued by the NJDEP, mcludxng at least five that were in effect as ofFebmaty 2003. NJ. Admin.
Code 7:27-B2(¢). The preconstruction permits, mong o@ thmgs, did not allow defendant

ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY 1o burn any tires in the cupola. In
addition, the prbconstrw;tion permit issued in or about May 2001 prohibited defendant
ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY. from buming in the cupola more than 55
gallons per day of hazardous wasté paint. -
- 2. Tille V OPmmg Permit Requirements

28. Title V of the i990 amendments to the CAA, 42U.S.C. § 7661 ef seq., created an
operating permit program which put affected major statzonary sources on notice, via the permits,
of the emissions limits and compliance methods they are required to follow. Title V also

8
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fequired sources to monitor and report whether they are bpmﬁhg in compliance with their
permits. Title V was deﬁgicd' to put into asing'l;c opcrating petmit all Tequirements that apply to
a particular facility. ' '

29, Pursuant to 42 U.S.C.‘ §§ 7651:(1) and (25 and 7661a(a). auy major stationary source
required to obtain 2 Ppreconstruction pmmt for operation in non-attamm:nt areas, 42 US.C.
§§ 7501-7515, must apply for and comply wath the provisions of a Title V operating permit.

30. Each Title V perinit must mclude amnng othu' thmgs, enforceable emissions limits
and standards; a schedule of comphancr the permitiec’s sonamt o inspection and mionitoting;
and periodic submission of nmmymommng dam (at laas! Once cvety six months), 42
US.C. § 7661c; 40 CFR. §70. 6(:)

31. State operating pemntprogmms under 'I"tleVnmstbe approved by EPA. 40 C.F.R. ,
Part 70, Appendix A. The Statc of New .Tcrsey mmed interim approval of its program effactive
Juane 17, 1996, and an interim program Tevision approval took effect on July 6, 1999, New Jessey
was granted final full approval of ity progmm eﬁ'ectwe Novcmbcr 30, 2001. The New J ersey
regulations pertaining to Title V operating permits. are act forﬂx inNJ. Adrain, Code 7:27-22.
New Jersey clecied to integrate its preconstruction permits with T:ﬂe Y opm'aung permits instead
of issuing scparate petrnits. Consequenﬂy, cxxstmg prmnmucnon penmit provisions that had
been previously approved were consohdaxod into Title V wperating permits,

32. N.J. Admin. Code '7 27-22.2 requm any fanﬂlty with the potential to emit 100 or
more tons per year of carbon mozm:ude,- 25 or more tons_. per year of VOCS, or 25 or more tons
per year of NOx to obtain and comply with the re;qui;ezﬁents Sf a Title V operating permit.

33. Defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IR.dN PIPE COMPANY was issued a Title
V operating permit by the NJDEP on Fébmary 20, 2003'. “The Title V permit, like the May 2001

9
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preconstruction permit previously issued to 1t, pmhiblted defmdant A'I'LAN'I‘IC STATES CAST
IRON PIPE COMPANY from bunnng in the cupola more than 55 gallons per day of waste paint,
In addition, as with the preoonstmcnon permits pmnously issued fo it, the Title V operating
permit did not allow defendant ATLANTIC STA’I‘ES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY to bum
any tires in the cupola.
3. Tming/Monitnﬁng Requirements and Crirainal Provisions

34, Pursuant to thetmns ofthcprmmuucﬁon anthleVolmanngpmmw certain

emissions tests were raquu-ed at the Ph.dhpsbwg facxhty Fox example, dcfendanx ATLANTIC

35, Forthe cipola sambbcr system, defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE
COMPANY was also requn'ed by the Preconstruction arnd Titde V. operatmg permits to maintain
equipment to continuoysly :pomtor its CO em:smons. ‘I'hxs equipment was known as the
continuous emijssions monitor, or “CEM.” The maximum hourly average concentration for CO
could not excesd 2,500 paris per mlllion ("ppm") The pemuts a}lowed up to three days per
quarter with hourly dverage concentration for CO over 2,500 PPm, but never more than 4,000

36. N.J. Admin. Code 7:27-19 impased additiynal.te:sﬁng and monitoring Tequirements,
Specifically, defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY was required to
conduct tests “to determine the natire and quantity of VOC, NOJL-;:or CO being emitted into the

10
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outdoor atmosphere,” N.;I : Adunn. Code 7:27-19.1 7(a)i. Dm'iri'g such tcsfs, “the equiprﬁcnt or
source operation, and all components comnected to, attached fo', or serving the equipment, shall
be used and operated under nonnal routine opﬁ'adng comhhons, under maximum capacity
operating eondmam or undcr such oﬂm' conditions witliin the capamty of the equipment az
NIDEP or EPA requests.” N.J. Admm. Code 7:27-19. 17(c)

37. NJ. Admin. Code 7:27-8.4(f) reql.lm:d that all testing and monitoring be conducted
according to standardtzsnngpmceduxeoratmhngpmmcol approvedbytheNJDEP On
December 3, 2001, 2 tast protocol was submitted on behalf of defendant ATLANTIC STATES
CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY for the cupolz scrubber stack. The pmtocol states that “fa]ll
operations listed in the pam:t/cmﬁcate for this- source Will be operated at maximum capacity
(/- 5%) during the cmissions testing.”

38. The knowing failure 1o apply fora permit, the fnlmﬁmuon of information in 3 permit
application, the knowing opimiﬁog of an affected ;ourf:e in vioi,ation of penmit requirernents, and
the knowing falsification of, tampering v;ith, or rmdmngmaccume of any monitering
quipment, all catr criminal penalties. 42 U.S.C. §§ T413(eX-3); 7661a(a)

E. CERCLA _

39. The Comprehensiv; Environmental Response Compmmwn and Liability Act
("CERCLA”) makes it a criminal offense for a person of persons in charge of 2 facility, snch as
the Phillipsburg facility, to fail to notify iimncdi#tcly the Natiorial Response Center as soon as
they have knowledge of an uripermitted release into the mwmmmt of a hazardons substance in

excess of & reportable quannty L2U8C§ 9603(b)(3)

11
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40. The term “snivironment” is dcﬁned to mean  any surface water, grmmd water,
drinking watet supply, land surface or subsurface strata or ambx:nt air within the Umted States or
under the jurisdiction of the United States, 42 U S5.C. § 9601(8).

41. The tem “facﬂuy’ mcludcs, among orherthmgz any buildmg, structare, installation,
or equipment, or any site or area whers a hazardous subm has been deposited, stored,
disposed of, placed, or otherwise come to be located, 2 US.C § 9601(9).

42. The term “hazardous anbsmme means any aubmnce dmgna:ed under section
101(14) of the CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9601(14), md mcludeaanyhazardous waste having the

. characteristics identified under section 3001 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, 22U.5.C. § 6921
(see 40 CFR_ Part 251). Qne of thosc characteristics is lgnmbihty 40CFR §26121. A
hazardous waste exhﬂ:xt.s the characteristic of i 1gmtabihty ifitisa hqmd and has a flash point Jess ‘
than 140 degrees Ftlnmhqt. 40CFR. § 261..‘21(&)(1) A bazardous waste that exhibits the
characteristic of i igritability qualifies as a hazardous substanée. Sée 40 CF.R. § 302.4(b).

43. The asphalt-based pamm used by defandant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE
COMPANY to coat jts pxpes had flashpoints less than 140 degrees Fahrenbeit,

A44. The term “relesse” means any spilling, leaking, punping, pouring, mtfm&
emptying, discharging, i injecting, escaping, lcachmg, dumpmg, or disposing into the
eavirnment. 42 US.C. § 9601(23), |

45. The term ‘repoxtable quantity” means that amount of & hazardous substance which, if

© tis released from a facility into the environment thhm & 24-hour pmod, requires immediate
notification to the National Rcsponse Center. The rcportable quannty for an ignitable hazardous
waste is 100 pounds. 40 CF.R. §§ 302.3; 302.4 (table), 302.6.

12
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46. Under the CERCLA, a “pemon-in-chargé” means both individnﬁs and corporations
responsible for a Tacility, An individua] may be 2 person in charge even if he or she js not the
only controller of the facility or the highest ranking individual on site, 42 U5, § 9601(21).

€7 The appropriate agency of the United States Government that must be notified of 3
release of a hazardoug substance in a quantity equal 1o orgmat'qj than a reportable quantity is the
National Response Center, which is opersted by the United States Coast Guard, 40 CFR,

§§ 110.6 and 117.21; 33 CFR. § 153,203, ° '

48. Begimingatatimeunkpownmthe Grand.'fuq'bulmlam&'mOcmbm-B], 1995,
and continuing thercafter nintj] a time nnknm to th\:Grand Jury but no earfier thag Angust’
2003, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendants

" ATLANTIC STATES CAST né%ré PIPE COMPANY,

DANTEL YADZINSKL, and
CRAIG DAVIDSON,

did Jmowingly and willfully conspire and agree with each other and others to comumit the
following offenses against the Uhited States, that is:

source into the waters of the United States; without and m violation of a permiit, in violation of
Title 33, United States Code, Sections 131 I(2) and 1319(c)(2)(A);
B. To knowingly vivlate a Tequirement and prohibition of 3 precopstruction

permut and Title V Penit, in violation of Title 42, Unitcgl States Code, Section 7413(c);

13
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Code, Section 1001; and _

E. To cormuptly inﬂuénce, obm and unpede,and endeavor to influcnce,
obstruct, and impede, the due ang proim mﬁon of law wmider which 2 pending
Proceeding is being had bdore OSHA, an agency of the United States, in violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Swnﬁm 1505 and 15 15(1))

cast fron pipe at the Phuhpsbmg facxhty, ‘without concern to qnvirqnmental pollution and worker
safety risks,

14
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50. Am . efor
ong the means and methods employed by defendants ATLANTIC STATES
CAST IRON PIPR COMPANY, JOHN P

14 TB ' MA » .

DA i i . 1
VIDSON, and their ¢o-conspiraters used the cupola for jllegal and unpermmitted Urposes,
. : P
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DAVIDSON, and mnir’monépintofs repeatedly exposed wo'rkém to Me and dangerous
conditions, resulting in deaths and sexious injuries mbwo:km -

56. Defendants ATLANTIC S'I'A’I’ES C.AST IRON PIPE COMPANY JOHN
PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUBERT, JEFFREY MAURY DANJBL YADZINSKI, CRAIG
DAVD;)SON and their co-conspirators systmatxoauy altexed accident scenes and existing
conditions at the Phillipsburg facihtym order to coqceal the unsafe working practices from

57. In order to pennit continuation and prevent detection bf the conduct referred to in
Paragraphs 51 through 56, defendants ATLANIIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY, .
JOHN PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUBERT, J'EFFR.'BY MAURY, DANIEL YADZINSKL CRAIG
DAVIDSON, and thm' oq-conspmwrs reguhrly lied t6 and obstmctcd government officials
conducting investigations into activities ot the Phillipsburg facility.

58. In order 10 coerce defondant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON FIPE COMPANY’s
employees into committing, and to pi'event these m:';ploybca from ﬁ:’vealmg, certain conduct
referred to in Paragraphs 51 through 56, defendmts ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE
COMPANY, JOHN PRISQUE, SCDTT FAUBERT, JEFFREY MAURY CRAIG DAVIDSON,
and their co-conspirators wtilized' ract:cs mvolvmg mtnmzdnuon and retalistion,

_OJ.M-

58. In furtherance of the conspiracy and mordar to ;sﬁect’the objects thercof, defendants
ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY, JOHN PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUBERT,
JEFFREY MAURY, DANIEL 'w.n'zmsu CRAIG DAVIDSON, and their co-conspirators
committed and caused to be comxmtted the following ovért acts mtho District of New Jersey and
clsewhere: | .

16
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Overt Act Number 1: Beg:m ata time unknown to the Grand Jury but no later than
July 1996 and continuing through in or about ScptembchOOZ, 4t least once every week, at the
directicn of defendant CRAIG DAVIDSON, employees of defendunt ATLANTIC STATES
CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY pumped 50 to 100 gallans or more of petrolemm-contaminated
wastewater from a cement _:pit into a storm drajn that led to the.Delawm River,

Overt Act Nnmbf;r 2: On or about March 19 1998 &efendant ATLANTIC STATES
CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY cansed a discharge of pe!mlﬂm-comammmd wastewater
through a storm sower into the Delaware River that caused an oily cheen on the river.

Overt Act Number 3: On orsbout Decembar 4 and 5, 1999, defendants JOHN
FRISQUE, JEFFREY MAURY. and CRAIG DAVIDSON caused Petrolewm—contaminated
wastewater to be pumped from accmmtpitthrt.mg-h.ahqwintoasto‘:m drain that led to the
Delaware River, cancing an 8.5 mile oily sheeq on the Delsm River.

Overt Act Nomber 4: Begiming ai nnmennknnwnto the Grand Jury but no later than
May 1999 and continuing dmughm or about October 1999, o:i 2 rontine and regular basis, at the
direction of defendang JKFFREY MAURY employm of dwﬁmdam ATLANI'IC STATES
CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY pumped thousands of gallons of Petrolenm-contaminated
wastewater from a pit under cesting machu}e #4at night into a storm sewer that led to the
Delaware River. - .

Overt Act Number 5; T or shout October 1999; Co-Canspirator "X, the highest
reaking official of defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST [RON PIPE COMPANY, authorized

the plant to continue to operate withont amy mo«_iiﬁcaﬁm: in the procedures for the management

17 -
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of petroleum-contaminated wastcwater at the plant, despxte bcmg Specxﬁcally adwsed by an
cmployee of defendant ATLANTIC ST, ATES CAS'I' IRON PIPE COMPANY that lmtreued
pctrolemn—contammated wastzwatcrwas bemg pumPod directly into a storm drain that led to the
Delaware River. . '

| Overt Act Number 6: On or about April 16, '2600, Qefendsat ATLANTIC STATES
CAST IRON FIPE COMPANY cansed a dxschm-geofpeuolwm-contammated wastewater
through a storm sewey into the Deiawm River that cansed an oily;sheen'on the river,

Overt Act Number 7: Onar shout December 12, 2000 follow:.ng a fire in the paint
room that caused approximately 150 gallons of asphalt-based wasta paint to be discharged from
the Phillipsburg facility onto the groumd and through a stonn sewer into the Delaware River,
defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST JRON PIPE COMPANY fhiled to contact the
appmpnatc authorities to advisc them of suchdxscharge - |

Overt Act Number 8: On or shout Desember 12, 2000, following the discharge of
acphalt-based wastc paint iato & srm sower described in Oveat Act Number 7, defendant
JEFFREY MAURY falsely stated 10 local officials that mo waste paint had entesed into the storm

SEWer,

Overt Act Number 9: I-’rom in or about August 2;(190 %o in or about December 200],
including in or about October 2001, aﬁei leaming that ASphalt—based waste paint had been
discharged from the Phillipsburg famhty onto the ground and tlmugh a stonm sewer into the
Delaware River, defendants A'I‘LAN'I'IC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY, JOBN
PRISQUE, and JEFFREY MAURY and their co,-conspxrators took affirmative steps to conceal

such discharge from federal and state authorities,

18. -

(TUE) 9. 14" 04 18:27/8T. 18:19/NC. 4860127505 P 21



(TUE) 9. 1404 18:27/8T. 18:19/N0. 4860127505 P 22
T - e e s

s - - v -.
Blch N - . 3 B - —

Overt Act Number 11: On or about Februsry 24, 2000, defendan JEFFREY MAURY

falsely told law enforcernent officials that: (a) he believed the December 4--5, 1999 spill

oﬁginatadﬁ'omanhydmlicﬁneonaﬁck; (b)hydmnﬁebﬂisthemlytypcofoﬂusadatthc
Phillipsburg facility; and (c) no oil is uged dmngproducum. .

defendant ATLANTIC STA'I'I-ES CASTIRON PIPE CdWANY 8 facility on either December 4
ar 5, 1995, - ) -

Overt Aet Number 13: O, or about Februd:y.#, 2000, defendant JORN FRISQUE
falsely told Jaw cnfmm officials that the dlscharge on Dwembet 4 and 5, 1999, wag caus.ed

fii, © INegnl Use and M.g'n;'pulatign of the an' ola . )

Overt Act Number 15: In or about 2000, in an sffort to deceive state and federat

environmental officials, defendant JOHN PRISQUE dircored i employee of defendant

s -
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ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIpE COMPANY to disocaneis certain equipment

associated with the cupola - | ‘
Overt Act Number 16: From in or sbout May 2001 to i or about August 2003, op 5

Foutine and regular basis, defendants ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY,

violated the Phillipsburg facility’s Precanstmuction permit and Tite V peimit,
Overt Act Number 17: From in orabc'mt 1999 to in masomzoos, on 2 routine and
regular basis, defendants ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIpE COMPANY, JOHN

emissions and which violated the Phiilinsburg facility’s preconstruction permit and Title V
permit, ‘ o
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and federal environmental officials by fraudulently lowering the concentrations of one or m;)re
polbstants, | |

Overt Act Number 20; In o about March 2003, defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST
IRON PIPE COMPANY dnected its cm;xloyccs to mclt pig iron, also known as “chills,” in the
cupola during an accuxacy test audxt in an eﬂ*brt to decmve state and federal environmental
officials by fraudulently Iowermg the concentrations of one or more pollutants,

OvntActNumberZI InoraboutApnl 2003, in meﬁ‘oxtto congeal c\ndm from the
NIDEP, defendant J OHN PRISQUE directed employecs of défendant ATLANTIC STATES |
CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY to dlsposc of approximately forty 55-gallon dromns of waste paint
bybmningﬂmdnnms'mdtheirconminthcmpoh. I

Overt Act Number 22: In or about Abgust 2003 in an effort to conceal mdence from
the NJDEP, defendant JOHN PRISQUE directed cmploym of defendant ATI-ANTIC STATES
CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY to dwposc of botween fony:md one hundred $5-gallon droms of
wastc paint by buming the drums and their contents in the cupola.

Overt Act Number 23: In or sbout 2003, on a routlm and regular basis, defendant
JOHN PRISQUE directed !:mployees of defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON FIPE
COMPANY to nperate the cupola wﬂh no scrap iron in an cﬁ“ort to falsely reduce readings, that
1s, to lower the average hourly carbon monoxide re@dmgs.belaw the 2,500 ppm maximnm, in
order to deceive state and federal envoonmental officials.

iv. Efforts to Deceive apd , ad t eN

Overt Act Number 24: On or about October 31, .1995,' in a meeting with the NJDEP

officials, defendant DANIEL Y ADZINSKI falsely denied: (a) that unpermitted discharges of

21
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cooling water took place sevaral tirmes pe.r mumh, and (b) that he ‘had adnntted to the NJDEP
officials in or about june 1994 that thcse unpermitted dmcharges had occurred.

_Overt Act Number 25: On ot nbout Dgcgmba 18, 1997; n a mecting with the NJYDEP
officials, defendant DANIEL YADZINSKI falsely stated that the toason  storm water sample
had not been taken between September 12, 1997 nnd()ctobu 31, 1997 was because it did not
rain during that time period. |

Overt Act Number 26: In or about March 1999, defmdant DANIEL YADZINSKI
submitted a false and mlslnadmg Daily Monitoring Rs:pon to the NJDEP by failing to include in
the report a sample taken on Jannary 18, 1999, that wo_uld.hayg caused defendant ATLANTIC
STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY 1o be out of éomplisnee withits NIPDIES permi.

Overt Act Number 27: Ori or about May 4, 2000, m an effort to convince the NTJDEP
that cextain test results obtained by defendant ATLANTIC si%zmzs CAST IRON PIPE
COMPANY from its laberatory were not valid, defendszt DANIEL YADZINSKI sent
corespondence by facsimile to the NJDEP which slatx.nd f‘Atlanti:c States has st;:nt aletterto the
andlytical laboratory requesting that it revise its SOP f& TSS (Jo MMe all provisions of
Staudard Method 2540D. A copy of that Jetter is also encloded.” when in actuality such letter
had never been sent to defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY's
laboratory.

Overt Act Number 28: On'or abc.;ut May 4, 2000, in an effort to convince the NJDEP
that ceriain test results obtained by déflehdant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE
COMPANY from its laboratory were not valid, defendint DANIEL YADZINSKI sent
correspondence by United States certified mail to the NJ'DEP which stated “Atlantic States has

sent a letter to the analytical laboratory reqummg that it revise its SOP for TSS to include all
22
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provisions of Standard Method 2540D. A copy of that letter i 1s also mclosed. when in actuality |
such Jetter had never been sent to defdam; ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE
COMPANY"s luboratory., |

v. e For

Overt Act Number 29 meﬁ or sbout 1999 thmugﬁin or about 2000, on 2 routine
and regular basis, including on or sbont Mazrch 23, 2000 employees were forced by defendants
ATLANTIC STATES CAS‘I‘ IRON-PIPE COMPANY, JOHN PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUBERT,

JEFFREY MAURY, and CRAIG DAVIDSON to drive faulty and unsafe forldifts

Overt Act Number 30: Fronf; in or about 1999 through in or about 2000, on a routine
and regular basi, defendants ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY, JOHN
PRISQUE, and JEFFREY MAURY failed to obtain paris reqmmd to fix forklifis they knew were
unsafe and faulty,

Overt Act Nl;lmbﬁ‘ 32: From in or abot.lt, 1999 ﬁn-ough in or sbout 2000, on a routine
e regular basis, nchuding on or about March 23, 2000 employess were forced by defendagts
ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY, JOHN PRISOUE, SCOTT FAUBERT,
JEFFREY MAURY, and CB.AIG DAVIDSON to drive forkhﬁs without receiving proper

training in their operation.
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Overt Act Number 33: On or Qbout March 24, 2000, defendants AMIC STATES .
CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY, JOHN PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUBﬁRT JEFFREY MAURY,
and CRAIG DAVDDSON permnted a forklift with faulty brakes to be used by inadequately
trained and uncertified employm of defendant A'ILAN'IIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE
COMPANY, which cantributed 10 the death of Alﬁ'ed Coxe, an employee of defc.ndant
ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIEE comm |

Overt Act Number 34: On or abont March 24, 2000, defendants JOHN PRISQUE,
SCOTT FAUBERT, deEFFRBYMAURonkstcpstomncealfmrcgardmgﬂxefmkhﬁ
fatality earlier that day from.law enforcement officials and OSHA inspector by cansing the
forklift's brakes, which were known 10 leakbxakc ﬂmd,toberqmn‘edbofore the OSHA
inspector inspected it. ‘ . ,

Overt Act Number 35: On of about March 24, 2000 dcfenda.nta JOHN PRISQUE,
SCOTIT FAUBERT and JEFFREY MAURY performed a mxslcadmg dmnonsmhon of the
forklift involved in the fatality earlier that day in order to deceive an OSHA i inspector into
believing that the brakes were fully opémional.

Overt Act Number 36: On or about March ;é,' 2000, defendant JOHN PRISQUE
instructed an employee to provide a mislmd:hg sccount of the fataIity in order to hide from
OSHA inspectors that the forklifts were fmzlty |

Overt Act Number 37: On or about March 25, 2000, defendant JEFFREY MAURY
prepared 2 misleading report that indicated the forklift invoived in.the fatality the day before was

inspected and found to be ini “perfect opérating condition.”
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Overt Act Number 38: On or about My 24, 2000,_ d@fc;:dant JEFFREY MAURY made
a misleading statement to OSHA, inspectors when, aftar bem; asked why the forklifts were being
used despite pumerous m:-xpecnon shéets showing, among other ‘things, problems with the brakes,
steering, and hom, he statedﬂmt_;ustbacauscanemploycenm manmspccums}wetfnra
forklift does not mean that the forklift was nsed by that employec

Overt Act N nmber 39: Onor about Februazy 13, 2003, at a deposition in a civi] cage
brought by the Estare ot' Alfred Coxe, defmdant SCOTT FAUBERT falsely testified under oath, .
in substance, that the company did not tepair the forklift prior to OSHA’s arrival on the day of
the fatality. ' | '

Overt Act Numbt.r 40; On or abom February 13 2003 ata deposmon I a ¢ivil case
brought by the Bstate of Alfred Coxc. defendant JEFFREY MAURY falsely testified mnder oath,
in substance, that the company did not add brake fluid to the forkhﬁ prior to OSHA’s arrival on

the day of the fatality.
vi. M&w
a ting Copdi epare fnr A Inspecti

Overt Act Number 41: From in or ebout January 1999 to in or about December 2002,
on a routine and mgular basis, the d:fendmts ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE
COMPANY, JOHN PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUB;ERT;-W MAURY, CRAIG DAVIDSON,
and their co-conspirators, in preparation for inspections' b).r OSHA, caused employees of
defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST iR.ON PIPE COWANY to alter existing conditions at
the Phillipsburg facilitj by cuﬁnec’ting a cham ﬁndsmeat_h:the 'cﬁarger to ereate the impression

that employees did not work in that Jocation dum:g pmdﬁction.- .
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Overt Act Number 42~ Frbm in or about Janary 1999 o in or about December 2002,
on. a youtine and regular basis, the defendants ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE
COMPANY, JOHN PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUBERT, J'EFFREY MAURY CRAIG DAVIDSON,
and their co-conspirators, in preparauom for i mspecnons by OSHA, cansod employees of
defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY to alter existing conditions at
the Phillipsburg facility by disconnecting ﬂqmpmmt ;xsed,on the castmg machines to maximize
pipe production. ' o |

Overt Act Number 43: mem or about January 1999 t6.in or about December 2002,
on a routine and regular ham, the defendants A'ILANI‘.IC STATES CAST IRON PIPE
COMPANY, JOHN PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUBERT, JEI-‘FR.‘BY MAURY, CRAIG DAVIDSON,
and their co-conspirators, in p;opmﬁop’ for mspectmm iay OSHA, causnd employees of
dofendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY: b ahter existing condtions at
the Phillipsburg facility by rcmstalhng th;a safety gu_a:rd'belts 6 equipment.

Overt Act Number 44: From in or about :Ianuazy 1999 to in or shout December 2002,
on 2 routine and regular basns, the defendant.s ATLANTIC S’I‘ATES CAST IRON PIPE
COMPANY, JOEN PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUBERT, J'BFFREY MAURY CRAIG DAVIDSON,
and their co-conspirators, in prpparahon for i mspecuons by OSHA, caused employees of
defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE cowm'zo alter existing conditians at
the Phillipsburg facility by mnstallmg safety doors on the chop &nws

Overt Act Number 45: From in or sbout January 1999 to in or sbout December 2002,
on a routine and regular basis, the defendants Ammné STATES CAST IRON PIPE
COMPANY, JOHN PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUBERT, JEFFREY MAURY, CRAIG DAVIDSON,
and their co-conspirators, in preparation for inspections byOSHA, c'aﬁsed employees of

26
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defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE cozv@m 1o alter eﬁsﬁng conditions at
the Phillipsburg facility by instructing employees who were using forklifts with known defects to
take them out of service, !

Overt Act Number 46 From in or about Januzxy 1999 td in or about December 2002,
ona routme and regular basis, the defendm ATLAN'I'IC STA'I'ES CAST IRON PIPE
COMPANY, JOHN PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUBERT JEFFREY MAURY, CRAIG DAVIDSON,
and their co-conspirators, in prepamtzon for i mspcct_mns by OSHA, ceused employees of
defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY to alter existing conditions at
the Phillipsburg facility by putting guards back'on vmous eqnipmmt, including the cement line
hopper car, the ladle drives, ﬂ:w pmm machm: aud- the transfer cars.

Overt Act Rumber 47: From in or about Janunry 1999 10 in or about December 2002,
on a routine and rogular basis, the dcfcndants ATLAN'I'IC S'TATBS CAST lRON PIPE
COMPANY, JOHN PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUBERT, IEFFREY MAURY, CRAIG DAVIDSON,
and their co-conspxrators,- in prepm'anon'for mSpwqom by OSHA, cansed employees of
defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON .;{’IPE COMPANY 1o alter existing conditions at
the Phillipsburg facility by concealmg drums wnmmngwrstcpmnt in the scrap yard arca
underneath shredded meta), renm\rmg drums containing wmepam from the scrap yard area,
and locking up drums of wasts paint in the contaimment arﬂ. .. ,

Overt Act Number 48: From in m about January 1999 to in ox about December 2002,
on a routine and regular basis; the defendants ATLAN'IIC STATES CAST IRON FIFE
COMPANY, JOHN PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUBERT, JEEFREY MAURY, CRAIG DAVIDSON,

and their co-conspirators, in mebaration for inspections by OSHA, caused employees of

27
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defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY 6 alter existing conditions at
the Phillipsburg facility by artifieislly élowing dovn.x' produetion, |

Overt Act Number 49: From in or about I;mumy 1999 to in or about December 2002, in
order to facilitate the conduct desm'bed m Overt Act Numbm 41 through 43, the defendants
ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE C{)MPANY I OHN PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUBERT,
JEFFREY MAURY, CRAIG DAVIDSON nnd their ce-consplmtors mstmcted employces of
defe.ndmt ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY how 1o stall OSHA inspectors
upon their arrival at the Phxlhpsburx facility, . ‘

Overt Act Number 50: Bctwem on or sbout Fcbrumy 3'2_6.- 1996, and on or about March
1, 1996, defendant SCOTT FAUBERT fulsely tald OSHA irispoctors that the plant was closed
down for the week and that there Wwere no work activities taking place, when in fact certain work-
related activities were occwrTing, including maintenance of mc mp&la dmm,g which au employee
fell off 2 rope Iadder and broke bemes in his back, pelvis, and ankle.

Overt Act Nnmbq' 51;', On'or about March 4, 1996, ide.f&t'zdant SCOTT FAUBERT
falsely told OSHA inspestors that the rope Jadder iﬁvolvad in the i:;cident described in Overt Act
Number 50 had been discarded into 4 dumpster after th'e incident becanse a particalar employee
of defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE: COMANY had issued an order to do g0,
whep in fact po such order had besn given by thzs cmploybe.

Overt Act Number 52: On or sbout March 27, 1996, defendant SCOTT FAURERT
falsely told OSHA inSpcctors that -the Tope ladder inv;)l;ed m the'incident described in Overt Act
Number 50 was tom after it had becn dxscaxﬂed iato a dunmster follomng the incident, when in
fact the Indder was torn during the mmdent xtself. '

28



C14° 04 18:30/5T. 18:19/N0. 4860127505 P 32
PROLPITNELHARIN | s T s, Pace 31132

iy S v migme. s ] }
- e R -

c. \pril 0 t

Overt Act Number 53: In or about 'ng 1999, defendant SCOTT FAUBERT and his co-
conspirators caused defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY to maintain
a false OSHA 200 log by fling to include complete a0d accurate entries regarding an incident
on April 27, 1999, in which employes “A” had sustained a. broken leg after being struck by a
forklif, i

Overt Act Number $4: On or about April 7, 2000, defendants ATLANTIC S‘I’ATES
CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY, SCOTT FAUBERT and their co-conspirators presented OSHA |
with a false OSHA 200'log, i 1n which complete and ‘accurate mmes regarding the April 27, 1999
incident described in Overt Act Number 53 were ommed.

Overt Act Number 55: On or sbout May 11, 2000, defendant SCOTT FAURERT
falsely told OSHA inspectors that the reason that there was oo entry on the OSHA 200 Jog
coneerning the April 27, 1999 incident was becansé the employee's leg had not been broken.

Overt Act Number 56: On ar about July 24, 2000, under instructions from defendants
JOHN PRISQUE and SCOTT mJBBm- employee “A” falsé:y told OSHA inspectors that his
leg had not been broken when he had been struck by a forkhift on April 27, 1999.

d. ;!uge 1999 Eragmreg Sku]] and Lost Eve

Overt Act Number 87: In or about July 1999, defendant SCOTT FAUBERT falsely told
an OSHA ipspector, who was investigating a fune 25, 1999 incident in which an employee
sustained a fractured skull and lost.an eye when a saw blade broke apart, that the saw safoty
shield had not been changpd-éince the incident, whén in fact a steel wire screen had been added

to the shield after the incident.
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Overt Act Nomber 59: Oy or shout August 6, 1999, defindant SCOTT FAUBERT

falsely told OSHA Inspectors that he was uBawars of a pit excavated in the casting department
that bad collapsed onto 2n employes’s leg. -

L May2000 Bimedyes

May 10, 2000 incident described in Ovest Act Nuinber 60,

Overt Act Number 6 O or about July 24, 2000, defeiidant SCOTT FAUBERT fulsely
told OSHA inspectors that the reason that there Was o entry on the OSHA 200 log conceming

the May 10, 2000 incident was becguse he thought that the emnployes had quit,

Overt Act Number 63: On or sbout August 22, 2000, defendants ATLANTIC STATES
CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY, SCOTT FAUBERT, and tiéir co-conspirators presented OSHA
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with a false OSHA 200 Jog by wodifying is earker entry conostning the May 10, 2000 incident
but still failing to include complc:tc and accurate entries regardmg that incident.
B Miiﬁm&xmmgmﬂm -

Overt Act Number 64: On or about J’nly 13, 2000, defendgut SCOTT FAUBERT falsely
told OSHA inspectors that ;';ilica samplmg bad nev:rbwd‘cmdﬂctedin the socket grinding area
in the plant’s finishing depamnent. -

Overt Act Number 65; Og or sbout July'24-, 2000, in &x effort to avoid defendant
ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY from bamg cited for a repeat violation if
OSHA found out that it was a division of McWane, defendmt SCOTT FAURERT falsely told

. OSHA inspectors, referring to the Phillipsburg facility, “We have nothing to do with McWane,”
cvcx; though defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY was in facta
division of McWane.

b. sce [ )0 ;i

Overt Act Number 66;: On or ab;am Decepnbﬂﬂ. 2600, defendant YOIHN PRISQUE
directed an employee of defendant ATLANTIC STA'I'ES.‘CAS.T IRON FPIPE COMPANY to
falsely report that an injury to that employee, in ‘;which the employee had a finger partially cut off
and sewed back on, took place at thv.; home of that employee when, in fact, it occurred at the
Phillipsburg facility,

i ; .;'2‘ e n_'-, fati

Overt Act Number 67: In or sbout May 2002, defendants JOHN PRISQUE and CRAIG
DAVIDSON caused the bypass of a mmufactnmr-installbd"saf_ﬂy device on a new cement rnixer
becanse they believed the device x;srould slow dm thc; éraducﬁor'x of pipes by stopping the mixer
when its doors were opened, |
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Overt Act Number 68: Between December 7, 2002, when an mnpl;ayec had three
fingers amputated inside the cement mixer because thg mixer's safety device had been bypassed,
and December 18, 2002, when OSHA ﬁ:st inspected the mixer as a result of the amputation,
defendant JOHN PRISQUE and Co-Consplxatur “Y™ directed that the safety device be concealed
from OSHA.

Overt Act Number 69: On or sbout Deceanber 18, 2002, during OSHA's injtial
inspection of the cement mixer; defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY
and Co-Conspirator “Y™ falsely informed OSHA that the mixer had otiginally arrived from the
Inanufacturer withont a safcty device for its doors, but told OSHA that such a device could be
installed on the mixer. o |

Overt Act Number 70: Between Deoe.mbm- 18, 2002, when OSHA was falsely mformed.
that the mixer did not oxiginally have a s'a\fety device for its doors but that one could be put on the
mixer, and January 2, 2003, the date of OSHA’s follow-up inspectin, defendants JOHN
PRISQUE, JEFFREY MAURY and Co-Conspirator “Y” directed the installation of 2 safety
device similar to the one originally instalied by the mianufacturer.

Overt Act Number 71: On or about March 20, 2003, after admitting to OSHA. that the
cement mixer had actually arrived from the marifacturer with the safety device referred to in
Overt Act Nutber 67 installed on it, defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE
COMPANY and Co-Couspirstor “Y” falsely informed OSHA that they believed the safety

device was renaoved by an unnamed employce who had quit.
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Overt Act Number 72: From in or :;bom December 2002 through in or sbout March
2003, defendant JOHN PRISQUE and Co»Conspir_ator “Z”attemptod to conceal from OSHA the
actugl concentration of lead near thc cupola by.dirwﬁn'g emﬂéym who were wearing air
saxapling monitors and were assigned to work at thc aupola to instead stay in the melting
laboratory office or by an ope.n door with a fanwhm the. cancmtranon was lower.

k. 003-04 a

Overt Act Namber 73: In or aboyt Febrary 2003 Co-Conspxtator “Y™ attempted to
conceal from OSHA the'acmal eoncentration ofnhc&dust mﬂ:ccorc floor and “up and over™
areas of the plant by duactmg employws of defendant’ A'I'I.ANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE
COMPANY to artificially slow down shovclms operations in those areas,

Over Act Number 74: In or about Fém 2004, defmdant ATLANTIC STATES
CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY attempted to WM from OSHA the actual concentration of
lime dust in the lime pit area of the plant by directing ite mnpl.oyeas to artificially slow down
shoveling operations in that area. . |

vil sphere of éalln dation; apd lation .

Overt Act Number 75: From i or about 1999 throngh in or about 2003, on & routine
and regular basis, defendants ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY, JOHN
PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUBERT, IEFFREY MAURY, CRAIG DAVIDSON, and Co-Conspirator
“Z7 took steps to deter employeés from mlliné- OSHA inspectors about the unsafe conditions at

the plant.
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Overt Act Number 76: From in or about 1999 through in or about 2003, on a routine
and regular basis, defendants ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY, JOHN
PRISQUE, and SCOTT FAUBERT :iﬁgu;ucted pioyeqs to érovidc. misleading descriptions and
accounts to OSHA inspectors in ordet to concedl thc'ﬁnsafc conditions at the Phillipsburg
facility. |

Overt Act Number 77:_' In or about June im3.'def@dm ATLANTIC STATES CAST
IRON PIPE COMPANY, Co-Conspirator “Y,” and their éo}cbnsjii_;-nt&rs took steps to coerce
union employees into voting not to stnkc two days after the union had voted in favor of striking,

Overt Act Number 78:. Fromi in or about 1995‘thrwg_h in-or about 2003, on a routine
and regular basis, defendant JOHN PRISQUE retaliated snd freatened to reiliate against
employees if they filed a grievance with the union wncermng mndmon.s of thejr exnployment,
including the nnsafe conditmns atthel’h:]hpshurg faclkty

Overt Act Number 79: Btgmmng at a timpe tmlcnOWn 10 lihe Grand Jury but no later than
1997 and ending at a ime winown to the Grand Jury but notmhaman 1999, defendant JOHN
PRISQUE threatened to ﬁm cmploym if they pursued workers” cnmpensanon claims against
defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST TRON PIPE COMPANY follmmng injuries suffered at
the Phillipsburg famhty

| Overt Act Number 80: From in or'albout 1999 through in or about 2003, in order to
intimidate etnployees into comniitti.ng, and to pw;rent 'thcnizﬁwn-;evealing.-the conduct referred
to in Paragraphs 51w 56, defendants ATLANTIC STATES CAST IkON PIPE COMPANY,

JOHN PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUBERT, IEFFREY ‘MAURY;- CRMG DAVIDSON, and Co-
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Conspirator “Z” instructed ﬁd—lwﬂ supervisers to instill fear mthe cmplo.yees by uéing
retaliation tactics. . |

Overt Act Number 81 From in or abont 1999 through 1n or about 2003, in order to
intimidate employees into comnnttmg, and to prcvem thern ﬁ-om revealing, the conduct referred
o in Paragraphs 51 to 56 defendants ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY,
JOHN PRISQUE, SCOTT FAUBERT JEFPREY MAUP.Y CRAIG DAVIDSON, and Co-
Conspirator “Z” unhzad.coacwe tmeagures, wh:ch mcluded: (a) assigning employees 1o work on
casting machine #3, the hottest machine at m plant, asa pmnShment' (b) assigning Spanish. |
speaking employees to work in tha most dangu-ous pnrts of the plam; and (¢) forcing employees
to douse themselves with watcr and realign p;pm in 2 2,000 degree Fabrenheit annealing oven,

In violation of T:tle 18, United States Code, Secmn 371

235



FROM PITNEY HARDIN (TUE) 9.14'04 18:32/8T. 18:19/NC. 4860127505 P 39

¥y/14/2884 17:16 6093892275 TREM USATTY PAGE 38/52
- COUNT2
ateri alge 8 ¢

1. Paragraphs 1 through 16 of Count 1 of this Jodictment are hereby realleged and
incorporated as if fully set forth herein. |
2. On or sbout August 6, 1999, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants

ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY and
~ SCOTTFAUBERT, -

in 2 matter within the jmisdictiém of the United States Occupaﬁma'l s'at;ery and Health

_ Administration, an agency ot'thse execuuw branc.h of the Govemman: of the United States, did
knowingly and vnllﬁnlly make a false and ﬁctmous mwmm md mpreaentanbn, thatis,
defendant SCOTT FAUBERT stated to the Occupstional Safety and Health Adminjstration
. _— . : ' ’ )

Thaxhewasunawareofapnaxcwmdmthecashngdcpamnentthathadeollapsedonto
an employee’s leg;

When in truth and in fact, as defendant SCOTT FAUBERT then well knew and belicved, a large
pit bad recently been excavated in the casting depa;ﬁnmt, )

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections. 1001 and 2.
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i. Par'agmphs' 1 through 8 and 17 thmugh:!l ofcm 1 of this Indictent are hereby
realleged and incorporated by rﬁu@e as if fully set forth hm

2. On or about February 24, 2000, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere,
defendants '

ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY and
JEFFREY MAURY,

in a matter within the Jlmsdxctmn of the United States Envnonmenml Protection Agency and the

- Federal Burean of nvestigation, agmmc.s of the executive branch of the Goverament of the

United States, did knowingly sad willfully make s False and fictitious statement and
representation, that is,' defmdhnt'JEFﬁ'REY MAURY stated to 2 Si:ecial Investigator from New
Jersey's Department of Law and Public Safety, Division \?'f Cnmmnl Justice, and a Special Agent
from the Federal Bureau of lnvestigation: |

That ho believed the December 4-5, 1999 spill originated from an hydraulic fine on a

When in truth and in fict, as defendant JEFFREY MAURY then well knew and believed, the
December 4 and 5 spill originated from the cement pit.

In violation of Title 18, Usited States Code, Sections 1001 and 2.
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1. Paragraphs 1 through 8 and 17 ﬂuough 21 of Count 1 of this Judictment are realleged
and incorporated b'yrcference as if fully set forthhm

2. On or about Febmary 24, 2000, in the District of New Jetsey, and elsewhere,
defendants | ' '

ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PI’E COMPAN'Y and
CRA!G DAVIDSON,

in a matter within thcjnrisdictiun of the United States ‘Environmental Protection Agency, an
agency of the exccutive branch of the Government ot‘ thc: Umtod Smm, did knowingly and

* willfally make a false and ﬁchnous state:m:nt and rcpmentatmn, that is, defendant CRAIG

- DAVIDSON stated 10 a Special Investigator from New J esey’s Deparhnem of Law and Public
Safety, Drvision of Criminal Justice and 2 NIDEP emu'gmcy responder;

That the discharge on December 4 and 5,1999, occurred bécause the outlet hose leading
from the sump pump had 3 hole in the middle of it;

When in truth and in fact, a5 defendant CRAIG DAVIDSON then well knew and believed, the
Deceraber 4 and 5 discharge occurred as a result of the end of the hose being dsed to direct Jiquid
out of the cement pit,

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1001 and 2.
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1. Paragraphs 1 through 1.6 of Count ll'of thiz Indlcuncntam realleged and iscorporated
by reference as if fully set forth herein, | | |
2. On or about March 25, 2000, iu the District ofNQvir Tersey, sud clsewhere, defendants

ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY and
JEFFREY MAURY -

in a matter within the Junsdmtmn of the Uhnited States Omupanonal Safety and Health
Admmustmnan, an agency of the execmivc branch of thc Govmmam of the United States,
knowingly and Mllﬁﬂly did make a ma:mnlly falae fictitious, and ﬁaudulent statament and
Tepresentation and dldmaktandmafﬂsewnhng anddocmnmtlmamngﬂm same to contain a
matmnlly false, ﬁcutxous, and ﬂ:audnlent shummt and miry, that is, defendant JEFFREY
MAURY prepared a mport that mdxcatei

The forklift mvolvnd in the farahtythc daybefm was inspected and found to be in
“perfect operating condition;”

When in truth and in fact, as defendantJEFI-'REYMAURYmmwellkncwandbehewd, such
forklift had several defm mcludmg faulty brakes. ' : .

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1001 and 2.
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1. Paragraphs 1 throngh 8 and 17 ﬂmnugb 21 of Connt 1 of this Indictment are realleged
and incorporated by reference as 1ffully set forth herein.
2. On or about May4 2000, in the District of New Jersey, and clsewhere, defendants

ATLANTIC S‘I‘ATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY and
T DANIEL YADZINSKY, .

in # matter within the jurisdiction of the United States Envirénméntal Protection Agency, an
ageacy of the executive brasich of the Govermment of the United Statcs, knowingly and willfully
did make & materially false, fictitious, and fraudulent statement and representanon and did make
and use a false writing and document lmowmg the same to oontmn a materially false, fictitions, -
andﬁnudulentstaummtandcnuy that:s,maneﬁ'mﬂo convme thaNJDBP!hax certamtest
results obtained by defendant ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIFE COMPANY from its
laboxatury were not valid, defendant DANIEL YADZINSKI sent correspondence by United
States certified mail to the New J‘exsey Dcpammmt of Envuonmantal Protection which stated:
Atlantic States has sent a letter to the analyhcal iaboratory requesting that it revise ity
SOP for TSS to mclude a1l provisions of Standa.rd Method 2540D. A Eopy of that letter
1s also enclosed.
When in trath and in fact, a5 defendant DANIEL YAi:»z.msm :hmwén knew and belioved,
such letter had never b:cm sent 10 defmdnnt ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE
COMPANY’s laboratory.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1001 and 2.
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COUNT 7
in i se tement to
1. ngraphs 1 tbrough 16 of Count 1 of this Indlcunmtare hereby realleged and
incorparated as 1ffully set fox'th hercin. -
2. On or about May 11, 2000, in the District of New Jersey, and claewhere, defendants

ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY and
sco*rr FAUBER’I’

in a matter within the Jlmsdxctwn of the Umted States Occupauonal Safety and Health
Administration, an _qgmp:y of the exemuvf: branch o‘fth: Govmmt of the United States, did
knowingly and willfully make a fulse and fictitious statement and representation, that is,
defendant SCOTT FAUBERT stated to Occupational Safety and Health Adminstration
inspectors: o ” |

'l'hatﬂwmasonwhythercwasnocuuyonthe OSHAzoologconccmmgaAerZ‘l
1999 incident was becanse employee “A™ did not break his leg;

When in truth and in fact, as defendant SCOTT FAUBERT thea well knew and believed,
employee “A™ sustained s fractured bone in his leg on April 27, 1999, afier being struck by a
forkiift . - : -
In violation of Title 18, United States-Code,. Sections 1001 and 2.
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1. Paragraphs 1 through 16 oi' Connt 1 of this Indxctment are hercby realleged and
incorporated as if fully set fonh herein,
2. In or about July 1999, in the. District of New J mey and elsewhem, defendants

ATLANTIC STATES CAST TRON PIPE COMPANY and
: JOHN PRISQUE,

did corruptly obstruct, impede, and endéavor 1o obstmqt and’ mpede the due and proper
adeninistration of the law under which a pending proceedmgwas being had before the
Occupational Safety and Heallh Administration, am agency of the United States, by instructing
employes “B” 1o falsély ﬁfom the Occupan‘onal Saféty and Health Administration inspectors
that the saw safety shield had not bemchanged since the June 25 1999 incident in which an
employce sustained a fractured slenll and Jost aneye whm a s:wbiadc broke apart, when, in fact,
a steelmremhadbeenaddcdtotheshmldaﬁuthe mmdem.

In violation of Title 18, United Statcs Code, Sections 1505 and 2.
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L ngraphs 1 through 16 of Count 1of this Indwtmmt are hereby realleged and
incorporated as if fully set forth bm-cm. | )

2. BetwemonoraboutMarchM 2000 andonoraboutMathS 2000, in the Distriet

of New Jersey, and clsewlicre, defendants
. ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY
-~ JOHNFPRISQUE, -
-SCOTT FAUBERT, and
. JEFFREY MAURY

did conuptly obstruct, i lmpede, and endeavor to obetruct nnd xmpedc, the due and proper
admimistration ofths law nndcrwhmh upendmgpmceedmg was bemg had before the
Occupatmnal Safety ang Health Admmxstrauon, an agmcy of the Umted States, by taking steps
to conceal facts regarding the farkhft famhty un March 24, 2000 ﬁum Oocnpanonal Safety and
Health Admxmmtmu mspectors.

In violation of Ttle 18, United States Code, Sections 1505 znd 2.
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1. Paragraphs 1 through 16 of Count 1of thls Imhctmcnt are hereby realleged and
incorporated as if fully set forth herein. ' _ '

2. On or sbout Juty 24, 2000, in the District of New Jersey; aind elsewhere, defondants

ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPB COMPANY,
~ - JOHN PRISQUE, and '

' SCOTT FAUBERT, _
did comupily obstruct, mxpede,and gxideavor to obstruet and mlpcdg, the due and proper
adrinistration of the Jaw under which;a pending proceeding wasbmng had bafore the
Occupanonal Safety and Health Adxmmstmnon. am agency of the United States, by mstmchng
employee “A” to falsely mfonn the Ocmpahonal Safety and Health Administration inspectors
that his leg had mtkmbmkmwhmhehadbmstmékbyafoxkhﬁonApan? 1999,

In vielation of Title 18, Umted States Coda Sections 1505 and 2.
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1. Paragraphs 1 through 16 of Counx 1 of tlns Indxctmant are hereby realleged and
incorporated as if fully set forth herein.
2. Inor shout Dt:cembet 2002 in the District of NewImey and elsewhere, defendants

ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIFE COMPANY and
JOBN PRISQUE, '

did knowingly alter, conceal, and cover wpa tangibile object with the intent to impede, obstruct,
and influence the i mvestigation and proper admunsh'anqn ofa matter within jurisdiction of the
Occupational Safety and Health Adlmmstratxon, an agency of the United States, by altering the
condition of 2 cement mixer and concealing from the Oempatwnal Safety and Hm]ﬂa .
Administration f inspectors that thcy had bypasmd a safoty dev:ce designed to shut down the
cement mixer when ity doors were opened, which led to the amputatmn of three of an
employee’s fingers, .

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1519 and 2.
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1. Paragraphs 1 through & and 17 through 21 of Count } of this Tndictment are hereby

realleged and incorporsted as iffully set forth hemn.

2. In or about the months Ksted below in the District of Ncw Jersey, and elsewhere,

defendants

A'ITLANTIC smms CAST IRON PIPE CdMPANY and

CRAIG DAVIDSON,

dxdlmowmglydxscharge andcausethedxscbargc ofapollmamﬁ\omapomtmmmmrhc

waters of the United States, by causmg petrolcmn-contanumted wastewater o be pumped from g

cement pit into 2 stom sewer that led to the Delaware River, mthou_t a permit issued under Title

35 of the Uited States Cods suthorizing such discharge:

Count Nomber Month
12 ' Decerubei 1998 .
13 ‘| Jannary 1999
14 | Febrosry 1969
15 - March 1999 .
16 April 1999
17 May 1999
18 | June199s
15 . | ly1999
20 | August1999-
21 September 1999 |
22| October 1999
23 - |* November 1999
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CountNumber |  Month
Y Devember 1999
25 | Jemvary2000 |
26 | Februay2000 -

In violation of Title 33, United States Code, Sections 1311(x) and 1319(c)(2)(A), and
Title 18, United States Code, Section 2. ' '
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olation of the Clean W
1. Paragraphs 1 thmugh Band 17 thmugh 21 of Count 1 of thix Indictment are hereby
realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth hmm. '
2. Between on or about December 4, 1999, to onotaboutDmnberS 1599, in the
District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, dcfmdams '
ATLAM’IC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY,
JOHN PRISQLIE, :

 JEFFREY MAURY, and
. CRAIG DAVIDSON, -

did kn;wingly discharge and cause the discharge of a pollutant ﬁom époint source into the
waters of the United States, by causing ﬁeu'ol'eum-contaminated ﬁé’stcwaxcr to be pumped from a
cement pit through a hose into a storm drain that led to the Dalawm vau resulting in an 8.5
mile oil sheen on the Delawm River, Wlﬁlout a pemnt issuad nndu T‘ﬂe 33 of the Umted States
Code suthorizing such dlschmge.

In vmlahnn of Title 33, Umted Sta.’tes Code Sections 131 1(a) and 1319(c)(2XA), and

Txtlc 18, United States Codc, Sactmn 2
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1. Paragraphs 1 through 8 and 17 thmugh 21 of Count 1 of this Indictment are hereby
realleged and mcorpmted 8s 1fﬁﬂlyaetfonhhmem.
2. Inor abont the months listed below, in the District ofNew Jersey, and elscwhere,

defendants
ATLANTIC STATBSCAST IRON PIPE COWANY and
JE.F‘FREY MAURY -
did knowingly dlsqhaxgu and cause the dwchnrge of a pouutant fom a point source into the

waters of the Upited States, by causing p&rolqum-conW wastewater to be pumped at
night from a pit undu'mungmac}une #4 into astom_sawu'fthat_ledto the Delaware River,
without a permit issuned under Title 33 of the United States Code antharizing such discharge:

Count Number Month
22 | May1999
29- June 1959
30 " Tuly 1999
) B -August 1999 .
32 | September1999. | ]
33 .'ocmbmm:.

Tn violation of Title 33, United States Code, Sections 131 }(a) and 1319(c)(2)(A), and

Title 18, United States Code Section 2.
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1. Paragraphs 1 through & and 39 thmugh 47 of Count 1 ofthxs Indictment are hereby
realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth hﬂ'eun. ,
2. In or about October 2001, in the District of New Jﬂsey and elsewhers, defendants
ATLANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY
JOHN PRISQUE, snd '
| JEPFREYMAURY
persons in charge of 3 facility, hﬂmg Iem:ned that more than 100 pounds of black asphalt-hased
paint, which constituted a hazardous waste sxhibmug the charactensuc of ignitability, had been
discharged from the Phﬂhpsburg ﬁmmy onto tha gmund and thmngh a storm sewer into the
Delaware River, raﬂed to notify i med;atclythe Nahonal Rasponse Cmmr a3 soon as they had |

knowledge of an Mpmﬁed releaseinto thc environment of a hazardoys subsl:mce in excess of

In violation of Titlte 42, Umted States Code, Section’ 9603(b)(3), and Title 18, United

States Code, Section 2.
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(Violation of the Cleap Air Aef)
1. Paragraphs 1 through § and 22 through 38 of Count ] of fhis Indictment are hereby
realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth herein,
2, From in or about Febmxxyiooa toinorMAngﬁstéOOB,in the District of New
Jersey, and clsewhere, @fm |
| ATI..ANTIC STATES CAST IRON PIPE COMPANY,
JOHN PRISQUE, and -
- DANIEL YADZINSK], .
owners and operatora of 2 major stationary source, knowingly Opmted such major stationary
source in v:olahon of it Title memtreqmremcnu bycaumn,gmoxcthm 55 gallons per day of
wastepamtmbehumadlqthecupoh .
In violation of ‘I‘iﬂg 42, United States Code, Ssetion 7413(::)(1), and Title 18, United

States Code, Section 2.
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1. With respect to each comnt of the Superseding Indictment with which they ace charged:
A. Defendant JOEIN PRISQUE was a leader and organizer of a criminal activity
that involved five or more pattiéipa'nﬁ and was othemxse e:ctgnsive;’md
B. Defendaits SCOTT FAUBERT, JEFFREY MAURY, DANIEL YADZINSKY,
end CRAIG DAVIDSON were each mmém aud supervisors of a criminal activity that
involved five or more participants and Was otherwise cxtcnsivo.

2. Withrespect to Counts 1, 3 ﬂ:mugh4 6, 12 ﬂlronghSS the offenses involved the
mishandling of tomc and hazardous substances. '

3. With mspect to Counts 1, 12 ﬂ:mngb 33, and 33, the offenses involved ongoing,
conlinuous, and repetitive dlscharges, releases, and emissions of toxic and hazardous substances
into the eovironment. ' . |

4 With respect to Counts 1 and 12 through 35 the offenses involved disposal without a
penmit and violations of a permit. .

5. With respect to Counts 1, 3 through 4, and 6, the oﬁ'msas mvolvod the willfully
obstruction or mpedzmmt or attempt to obstrict or nane the admxmstm:on of justice during
the course of the investigation and prosecation of the enviropment-related offenses, and the
obstructive conduct rejated to (2) the offenses and any relcvgnt conduét and (ii) closely related
offenses.

6. With respect to Counts 1, 6, and 35, defendant DANIEL YA]".‘)ZII\ISKI used a special
skill in a manner that significantly facilitated the commission gnd pmahmx of the offenses.

7. With respect to Coun# 1.2,5, and 7, the offenses iﬂvo}ved the reckless risk of death
and serious bodiiy injury,

32
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8. With respect to Counts 1 and § throngh 11, the offenses resulted in substantial

interference with the administration of justice.
A TRUE BILL

e,

Foreperson
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